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From: 	 I(IR) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Tuesday,  May 25, 200412:14  PM 

To: 	( 	IIR) (FBI) 
Cc: 	I 	 1(IR) (FBI) 

Subject: GTMO INTERVIEWS • 

NON-RECORD  

By way of update, General Counsel Vplerie CaprOne today telephonically interviewed) 	for his 
observations regarding GTM0.1 	iwill be sending Valerie cosies of •ertinent emails, as well as the LHM 

i  

which was authored. Add"' 	erie spoke yesterday wi 	 and 
be speaking again with 	 As previously discusse., alerie is heading up this effort to 
ensure all relevant information is provided to the 
Director. " 

•Thank  you, 

SEN 	 IED  

11/12/2004 	 FBI018121CBT 
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